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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Michele Holden [micheleholden@corpdirect.com] -

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 4:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: iferguson@ibbslaw.com

Subject: - FW: Change of Address for. Tampa Transplant Institute PL {Doc #L09000072833)

Please update the manager address, as well. I noticed it had not been changed.

Michele Holden

Service Representative
micheleholden@corpdirect.com
800-388-2123 {ext. 132)
CorpDirect Agents, Inc.

----- Original Message-----

From: Patricia Tadlock

S8ent: Friday, August 14, 2009 11:03 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us’

Cec: 'lferguson@lbbslaw.com’ .

Subject: Change of Address for: Tampa Transplant Institute. PL (Doc
#L09000072833)

Please make the necessary address change to the principal, mailing and manager address for
the above entity.

The New address is:

Tampa Transplant Institute
5 Tampa General Circle
Harbourside Medical Tower
Suite 725

Tampa, Florida 33606

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to give me a call.
Cordiaily,

Lois Moore Ferguson )

Paralegal to Brian M. Bursa, Greg E. Matton and Shaka A. Scott Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard &
Smith LLP Formerly of Ullman, Bursa, Hoffman & Ragano, LLC lferguson®lbbslaw.com

lferguson@ublawoffices.com

(Reply to the Tampa office)

3812 Coconut Palm Drive- 3340 Peachtree Road NE
Suite 200 Suite 1800
Tampa, Florida 33619 Atlanta, Georgia 30326
Phone: B13/739-1900 ) Phone: 404/812-5319
Fax: 813/739-1919 Fax: 404/814-5299

www.lbbslaw,com

The information contained in this electronic message may be protected by attorney-client
and work product privileges, or otherwise confidential information, intended for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If the reader is not the intended recipient of
this message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify this office immediately at the phone number listed above and return the
original message to this office at the above address.



